
Letter No.-BSU(FO)-30/2024 

From, 

To 

Sub. 

GOVERNOR'S SECRETARIAT, BIHAR 
RAJ BHAVAN, PATNA-800022 

Sir, 

Robert L. Chongthu 
Principal Secretary to Governor 

The Vice-Chancellor 

/GS(I), Dated 

Lalit Narayan Mithila University, 
Darbhanga. 
Regarding assignment of Additional Charge of Finance 

Mithila Officer to the Financial Advisor, Lalit Narayan 

University, Darbhanga. 

I am directed to invite a reference to your letter No.- VCR-468/25, 

dated-22.09.2025 and letter No.-VCR-453/25, dated-09.09.2025 on the subject 

noted above and to inform that the Hon'ble Chancellor, after due consideration 

of your proposals, has been pleased to authorize Shri Indra Kumar, Financial 

Advisor, Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga to perform the duties of 

Finance Officer, Lalit Narayan Mithila University, Darbhanga in addition to 

his own duties with effect from 14.10.2025 until further orders. 

This is purely a temporary arrangement. 
Yours faithfully, 

Sd/ 
(Robert L. Chongthu) 

Principal Secretary to Governor 
Dated- 2.é/D9/2 Memo No.- BSU(FO-30/2024- 18 b} /GS(1), 

Copy forwarded to the 0.S.D. to Hon'ble Governor / Principal 

Secretary Cell, Governor's Secretariat, Bihar for information / Deputy 

Director (1T), NIC /IT Manager with a request to upload on the website of 

Governor's Secretariat, Raj Bhavan, Patna / Guard File. 

Principal Secretary to Governor 
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